County of El Dorado

Agriculture, Weights & Measures

LeeAnne Mila
Agricultural Commissioner, Sealer of Weights & Measures

July 15, 2024

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
Tiffany Schmid, Chief Administrative Officer

FROM: LeeAnne Mila, Agricultural Commissioner

SUBJECT: Retroactive Cooperative Service Agreement 24-7306-6574-RA

This memo is to notify you that a retroactive Agreement is being requested by the
Department of Agriculture for the Cooperative Service Agreement 24-7306-6574-RA
with the United States Department of Agriculture Animal and Plant Health Inspection
Service Wildlife Services (USDA APHIS) and the County of El Dorado, for the
retroactive term of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 for the Work and Financial Work
Plan in the amount of $84,024.21 for Fiscal Year 2024-25, for the maintenance of an
Integrated Wildlife Damage Management (IWDM) program to protect residents,
property, livestock, crops, and natural resources from damage caused by predator and
other nuisance wildlife.

This agreement was in the draft stages with the USDA APHIS due to a change in the
agreement being combination work and financial plan.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss anything further, please contact me.

311 Fair Lane Phone (530) 621-5520 Email: eldcag@edcgov.us
Placerville, CA 95667 Fax: (530) 626-4756 Website: eldoradocounty.ca.gov/
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